
 
March 3, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: 3rd Street Bridge Repair Project – Supplemental Agreement #3 

 
 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, March 10, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
The N. 3rd Street Bridge was constructed in 1961.  It is a fracture critical type of 
structure so it needs to be inspected bi-annually.  Because of the type of this structure, 
the IDOT requires that it be inspected “at arms length”.  An under bridge investigation 
was needed to complete the bridge inspection for the N. 3rd Street Bridge and 
specialized equipment was needed to carry out this inspection.  The Department of 
Transportation owns this type of equipment and was willing to lease it to us along with 
their operators.  Calhoun-Burns & Associates also had one of their bridge engineers on-
site during the inspection.  Council approved this agreement on March 23rd, 2009.  After 
the inspection, Calhoun-Burns generated a report listing items on the bridge that are in 
need of repair.   
 
The original agreement for Structural Engineering Services for the North 3rd Street 
Bridge included the following services:  Preliminary Site Investigations, Design, Detailing 
& Drafting, Administration, Coordination & Submittals , Paint Scratch & Asbestos 
Testing, Optional Decorative Handrail & Fence, Design, Detailing & Drafting.  Limited 
Bid and Construction Phase to be negotiated upon completion of the design & plan 
preparation.  Supplemental Agreement No. 1 included a review for the lighting on the 
bridge.  The agreement was approved by Council on April 25, 2011. 
 
Supplemental Agreement No. 2 was for additional services regarding plan preparation 
for a construction detour.  The amount of deterioration to the bridge deck will not allow 
for one lane of traffic on the bridge during construction as originally planned.  Traffic 
will need to be detoured during construction.  The construction detour plan preparation 
services will be provided at a lump sum price of $3,000. 
 
A bid letting date of February 14, 2014 at 1:30pm and a public hearing of February 24, 
2014 at 6:00pm were was set by Council. The following responsive bids were received: 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Cramer and Associates, Inc $246,578.25 
Christenson Brothers, Inc $544,287.75 
 
The Engineer’s Estimate of Cost was $291,255.50. Council awarded a contract to 
Cramer and Associates, Inc on February 24, 2014. 



 
Analysis of Issue 
Supplemental Agreement No. 3 is for additional design, plan revisions, bid documents 
and bid phase services, and construction phase services. The cost for the completed 
services of additional design, plan revision, bid documents, and bid phase was $15,000. 
The cost for construction phase services will not exceed $40,000 without further 
authorization. 
 
Budget Impact 
The project will be funded from Local Option Sales Tax.  The Capital Improvement Plan 
included a project cost of $300,000.   
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.4.2:  Advanced planning for all infrastructure facilities shall be supported and 
routinely updated.  Facilities benefited by advanced planning shall include, at minimum, 
schools, health care, residential areas, roads, water, sewer, storm water management, 
parks, recreation, and greenways. 
 
Policy D.4.1: Recognizing that infrastructure has a powerful influence on growth and 
development, the availability of infrastructure (along with other factors) should 
determine where development will occur in the city, rather than the other way around. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
None 
 
Committee Review / Recommendation 
This plan is consistent with all council presentation material. 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is our recommendation to approve this supplemental agreement with Calhoun-Burns 
and Associates. 
 
Alternatives 
None recommended.   
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Engineering Department and Calhoun-Burns Associates will be responsible for 
overseeing this project. 
 
Signed       Approved 

___   _____________________ 
Chad W. Schaeffer, P.E.      David Fierke 
City Engineer      City Manager 
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